Appendix B

From: Kendra Krankowsky <kendra@bonnyvillepcn.ca>

Sent: February 17, 2025 9:11 PM

To: Lisa Folliott <Ifolliott@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: Re: FW: Urgent Request for the Child & Adolescent Mental Health Collaborative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,

In our letter of request the minimum we are seeking is $33,850. This amount only allows us to bridge
funding for a few months. So, we are seeking $50,000 to hopefully allow us to operate for the full term
and give us a bit of a buffer to find alternate funding.

We would be willing to schedule as a delegation for the extra $16,150 if needed as well. We were also
just waiting on word from the council to see where we were at with the request.

| hope this gives more clarity, please let me know if you have further questions

Kendra

On Fri, Feb 14, 2025 at 4:15 PM Lisa Folliott <Ifolliott@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Kendra,

| am seeking some clarity regarding the attached request for funds totaling $67,700.00, split between the
MD and the Town of Bonnyville.

While watching the delegation you gave to the Town Council on February 11, 2025, | noticed that it was
mentioned you would be requesting $50,000 from the MD, as opposed to the $33,850.00 suggested in
the letter.

Could you please confirm whether you'd prefer us to present the letter to Council and request the
$33,850.00, or if you would like to schedule a delegation at a Council Meeting to request the $50,000.00,
as mentioned during the Town Council meeting?

We look forward to your guidance on how to proceed

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Lisa Folliott | CPT, Manager of Planning & Development
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